From: County Ordinances

To: Ordinances; County Ordinances

Cc: Heidi Kurppe; Carol Bekas

Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-03 - Adopted on January 24, 2023
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 9:56:05 AM

Attachments: Hernando20230125 ORD 2023-03 ACK.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached the acknowledgment letter for Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-03, which was filed in
this office on January 25, 2023.

Best,

County Ordinances
Florida Administrative Code and Register
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida

From: Ordinances <ord@hernandoclerk.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 9:17 AM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Cc: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>; Carol Bekas <cbekas@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-03 - Adopted on January 24, 2023

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: | Heidi Kurppe
Sender Phone number: 352-754-4970
County Name: | Hernando
Ordinance Number: | 2023-03

Thank You,

Heidi Kurppe
Administrative Services | Administrative Services Supervisor
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller

Phone: (352)754-4201 | Email: hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office
are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor Secretary of State

January 25, 2023

Honorable Doug Chorvat, Jr.

Hernando County Clerk’s Office

20 North Main Street, Rm. 362

Brooksville, Florida 34601

Attention: Heidi Kurppe

Dear Honorable Doug Chorvat Jr.,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your

electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-03, which was filed in this office on January 25,
2023.

Sincerely,

Anya Owens
Program Administrator

ACO/rra

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270
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DRAFT DOCUMENT: F:\1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICEJAJ\Ordinances\Sex Offender\2022-11-16
Proposed Ordinance - Draft 3.wpd, December 14, 2022 (12:21pm) NOTE: additions/defetions = language
proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions.

ORDINANCE NO.: 2023

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A NEW ARTICLE XIV OF CHAPTER 21 OF THE

HERNANDO COUNTY CODE, TO BE ENTITLED “PROTECTION FROM

SEXUAL OFFENDERS AND SEXUAL PREDATORS”; PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING

FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR

AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, sexual offenders and sexual predators, especially those who have committed
offenses against minors, often pose a high risk of engaging in sexual offenses even after being
released from incarceration or commitment and that protection of the public from sexual offenders
and sexual predators is a paramount governmental interest. Sexual offenders and sexual predators
have reduced expectations of privacy because of the public's interest in public safety and in the
effective operation of government. The designation of a person as a sexual offender or a sexual
predator is not a sentence or punishment, but is simply the status of the offender which is the result
of a conviction for having committed certain crimes; and,

WHEREAS, it is the intent of this ordinance to serve the county's compelling interest to
promote, protect and improve the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the county by creating
areas around locations where children regularly congregate in concentrated numbers wherein certain
sexual offenders and sexual predators are prohibited from establishing temporary or permanent

residences; and,
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DRAFT DOCUMENT: F:\1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\JAN\Ordinances\Sex Offender\2022-11-16
Proposed Ordinance - Draft 3.wpd, December 14, 2022 (12:21pm) NOTE: additions/deletions = language
proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions.

WHEREAS, it is the further intent of this ordinance to serve a public purpose by promoting,
protecting, and improving the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Hernando County by
creating areas around locations where senior citizens reside or regularly congregate wherein sexual
offenders and sexual predators are prohibited from establishing temporary or permanent residences.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO COUNTY:

Section 1. Incorporation of Legislative Findings.

The findings set forth in the forgoing recitals (whereas clauses) to this article are hereby
adopted as additional legislative findings.

Section 2. Protection from Sexual Offenders and Sexual Predators. A new Article XIV
of Chapter 21 of the Hernando County Code, to be entitled “Protection from Sexual Offenders and

Sexual Predators,” is hereby created to read as follows:
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Proposed Ordinance - Draft 3.wpd, December 14, 2022 (12:21pm) NOTE:
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DRAFT DOCUMENT: F:\1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\JANOrdinances\Sex Offender\2022-11-16
Proposed Ordinance - Draft 3.wpd, December 14, 2022 (12:21pm) NOTE = language
proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions.

Section 3. Severability. It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County
Commissioners that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this
ordinance is for any reason held unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners
of Hernando County, Florida, and it is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall
become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Hernando County, Florida. To this end, the
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intention, and that

2% <6

the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or any other appropriate designation.
Section 5. Conflicting Provisions Repealed. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.
Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon receipt of
official acknowledgment from the office of the Secretary of State of Florida that this ordinance has

been filed with said office.

(The Remainder of this Page Has Been Intentionally Left Blank)
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DRAFT DOCUMENT: F:\1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\JAJ\Ordinances\Sex Offender\2022-11-16
Proposed Ordinance - Draft 3.wpd, December 14, 2022 (12:21pm) NOTE: additions/deletions = language
proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

HERNANDO COUNTY in Regular Session this _day of 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA
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